

JUDICIAL/LAW ENFORCEMENT AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

April 10, 2019

The regular Judicial/Law Enforcement and Emergency Management Committee meeting was called to order by Chairman Larry Jenkins at 10:30 a.m. on April 10, 2019 in the County Board room of the Green Lake County Justice Center, 571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI. The requirements of the open meeting law were certified as being met.

Present: Larry Jenkins – Chairman

Sue Wendt-Vice-Chairman

Peter Wallace Kathy Morris

Keith Hess - Absent

Others Present:

Sheriff Mark Podoll Lori Evans, Admin. Ass't to Sheriff Gary Podoll – Emergency Management Amy Thoma – Clerk of Circuit Court DA Andrew Christenson Mark Putzke, Chief Deputy Dawn Klockow – Corp. Counsel Harley Reabe – Co. Board Chair Judge Slate

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by the group.

MINUTES

Motion/Second (Wendt/Morris) to approve the minutes of the March 13, 2019 meeting as presented. All Ayes. Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

None

CORRESPONDENCE

Judicial/Law Enforcement

April 10, 2019

A Thank you from Laurie Kearns, Secretary/Admin/DHHS to Deputy Kiener for the kindness he extended to her family when he stopped at their home to follow-up on an inadvertent 911 call. He was kind and friendly. His gentleness eased their minds considerably and was truly appreciated. She also stated that we are blessed with all the good you do for so many in Green Lake County.

PURCHASE REQUESTS

None

CREDIT CARD APPROVAL

None

RESOLUTIONS/ORDINANCES

An Ordinance amending Chapter 103, Animals, Article III Restricted Animals that was included in the packet was discussed.

Motion/Second (Wendt/Morris) to approve the Ordinance as presented and send it on to the County Board for approval. All Ayes. Motion carried.

DEPARTMENT RELATED REPORTS

Written reports were included in the packet from the Clerk of Circuit Court, Emergency Management and the Sheriff's Office.

The following had additional information.

Judge Slate requested that Judicial Assistant be added to next month's agenda. He gave his position up as the Clerk of Courts Office was going to provide back-up coverage. This might not be the case in the future.

Chief Deputy Putzke reported that he and the Detectives had a 3 hour training session with the new Coroner, Dr. John Willett. The Chief Deputy will talk to Dr. Willett about attending the Judicial/Law Enforcement meetings. The Chief didn't think he was informed about the meeting.

Emergency Management Director Gary Podoll reported that flooding has receded, however the river is expected to go up by about one foot by next week. He also reported that he is trying to set up a meeting with private and public dam operators that are in Green Lake County and Marquette County, including Montello.

The Sheriff reported that we had 2 separate fatalities since the last meeting and a person involved in a third crash so far has survived serious injuries. He also reported that the drone was very helpful once again in a number of cases.

Chief Deputy Putzke stated that he has had some correspondence regarding slow no wake on Lake Puckaway. He has encouraged the towns of Mecan and Marquette to begin talks on this topic. Right now, the County No-wake Ordinance only applies to the Fox River.

BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS/LINE ITEM TRANSFERS

None

MONTHLY SHERIFF REPORTS

The monthly Sheriff's reports were reviewed and accepted as presented.

EXPENSE AND REVENUE MONTHLY REPORTS

The 2019 monthly expense and revenue reports were reviewed and accepted as presented.

LEXIPOL

Policies and procedures are created by the Sheriff and given to the Committee for input and review. No motions are required to approve them. The Chief Deputy presented the following Lexipol policies:

502 – Traffic Crash response and Reporting

The Chief Deputy also reported that the Jail Inspector has Phase I of the Jail Policy and is reviewing it. He will keep the Committee informed as to her progress.

FUTURE MEETING DATE AND AGENDA ITEMS

The next regular meeting is set for May 8, 2019 at 10:30 a.m. in the County Board Room of the County Justice Center, 571 County Road A, Green Lake. Agenda Items: Judicial Assistant.

ADJOURN

Motion/Second (Morris/Wendt) to adjourn. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 10:55 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Lori Evans, Administrative Assistant to the Sheriff